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OUT19/916 
 
Emily Dickson 
Key Sites and Industry Assessments 
NSW Department of Planning and Environment 
 
emily.dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 
Dear Ms Dickson 
 

Eastern Creek Business Hub Concept Plan MOD 6 (5175) 
EIS Exhibition 

 
I refer to your email of 22 January 2019 to the Department of Industry (DoI) in respect to the 
above matter.  
 
The department has reviewed the proposal and has no comments.  
 
Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to 
landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Liz Rogers 
Manager, Assessments 
Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy 
7 February 2019 


